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August 23,2012

Cesar A. Perez, Esq

Chair

Equal Employment Practices Commission
253 Broadway, Suite 602

New York, NY 10007

Dear Chairman Perez:
I am in receipt of the results of the Equal Employment Practices Commission’s audit of
the Civilian Complaint Review Board (CCRB).

The two areas of concern you mentioned were : the organization chart does not reflect the
name and title of the EEQ officer and that a Disability Rights Coordinator needs to be
designated. As per the writing of this response, both have been corrected.

The Disability Coordinator is Marcos Soler, one of the CCRB’s EEO Officers. A copy of
the newly revised chart is attached. It will be reflected in all future CCRB publications ds
well as sent to all staff throughout the agency.

If there are any other concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me.

. erely, ?/
4; M. Thontpson

Executive Director
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